
AzureWave Technologies, Inc. 

8F., No. 94, Baozhong Rd., 

Xindian Dist., New Taipei City 231, Taiwan 
 

                                                 Date: April 6, 2017 

 

SUBJECT: FCC Class II Permissive Change 

 

We, AzureWave Technologies, Inc. hereby declare that the intention of this 

Class II Permissive Change is to add a host: Smart IOT (Model: EIH3/ Brand: 

Compal) to the certified module which was originally granted on 07/01/2016 under 

FCC ID: TLZ-CM389NF. It is co-located with a Zigbee module under FCC ID: 

XFFZ357PA20 in the host. 

 

The modules mentioned above have been approved and are electronically and 

mechanically identical to the original instructions and requirements. Therefore, we, 

AzureWave Technologies, Inc., take the responsibility to ensure each module 

complied with all requirements after integration in the host and when modules are 

transmitting simultaneously. 

 

Should you have any comments, please have my best attention. Thank you. 

 

Sincerely Yours, 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

______________________________ 

Patrick Lin / Director 

AzureWave Technologies, Inc. 

Tel: 02-55995599#5580 

Fax: 02-66289666 

E-mail: patrick.lin@azurewave.com 

 


